Michael May

From: Golla, Corey <gollaco@wauwatosa.k12.wi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Michael May

Subject: [External] Re: FW: Parking Trial - Survey & Key Points
Michael,

All of this information and the survey has been sent to all students approaching, or currently of driving age. It will also be
in my Friday newsletter to all families.

Thank you for your partnership and the advocacy for our school.

On Wed, May 7, 2025 at 11:37 AM Michael May <mmay@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

Good morning, Corey,

A reminder that the matter of parking restrictions on 113", 114%™, and 115" will be before the Transportation Affairs
Committee on Tuesday, May 13™, at 6:30pm at City Hall. If you would be so kind to remind students, parents, and
faculty of the meeting date and the ability to share their comments via the survey link below, it is greatly
appreciated. The flyer attached is still valid (QR code, etc.).

Talking points from our last discussion on the matter are below.

Please let me know if you have any questions — | appreciate working with you on these matters in and around the
campus.

Mike

Michael May, PE, PTOE, RSP1
Senior Civil Engineer — Traffic & Transportation

City of Wauwatosa
7725 W. North Avenue
Wauwatosa, WI 53213

General: 414-479-8900



Direct: 414-479-8930

mmay@wauwatosa.net

From: Michael May

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:22 PM

To: 'gollaco@wauwatosa.k12.wi.us' <gollaco@wauwatosa.k12.wi.us>

Cc: Mike Morgan <mmorgan@wauwatosa.net>; Amanda Fuerst <afuerst@wauwatosa.net>; Jason Wilke
<jwilke@wauwatosa.net>; David Simpson <dsimpson@wauwatosa.net>; Eva Ennamorato
<eennamorato@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Parking Trial - Survey & Key Points

Importance: High

Good Afternoon, Principal Golla,

As we discussed last week, attached please find a parking survey one-pager that can be posted/shared at your
discretion. Top talking points as you communicate this with your students/parents/teachers/visitors via email, student
announcements, etc. are below:

e The City of Wauwatosa is working to balance the use of streets for on-street parking and pick-up/drop-off in the
Center Street area of Wauwatosa West High School.

e A revised parking trial begins Monday, February 17th that will allow unrestricted parking along the west side of
113th Street from Center Street to Clark Street, along the west side of 114th Street from 200-feet south of
Center Street to Clarke Street, and along the east side of 115th Street from 200-feet south of Center Street to
Clarke Street. The first 200-feet on the west side of 114" Street and east side of 115 Street, south of Center
Street, will be reincorporated as a 2-hour parking zone.

e Visit https://engage.wauwatosa.net/parking-near-center and take a 3 minute survey so the City can understand
your needs! This link includes maps of on-street parking and equal walking distances from the main entrance,
as well as notification of an upcoming meeting.




Thank you for your help. Ideally, this information will be shared with everyone in the Tosa West community before the
upcoming three-day weekend, and/or again before Tuesday when classes are back in session.

Sincerely,

Mike

Cc: Ald. Mike Morgan, District 7
Ald. Amanda Fuerst, District 7
Ald. Jason Wilke, District 8
David Simpson, Director of Public Works

Eva Ennamorato, Communications Manager

Michael May, PE, PTOE, RSP1
Senior Civil Engineer — Traffic & Transportation

City of Wauwatosa
7725 W. North Avenue
Wauwatosa, WI 53213
General: 414-479-8900
Direct: 414-479-8930

mmay@wauwatosa.net

Corey Golla

Principa



Wauwatosa West High School

aaaress
wveb https//www.wauwatosa. kl2.wi.us/West socia
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